LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tom Paulino
RE: Retroactive Accept and Expend Grant - State of California -

#CaliforniansForAll Youth Jobs Corps Program Grant - Up to $11,790,072
DATE: June 1, 2022

Resolution retroactively authorizing the Human Rights Commission to accept and
expend a grant in the amount of up to $11,790,072 from the State of California to
support and expand youth programming under the Opportunities for All initiative
for the period of April 20, 2022, through May 1, 2024.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.
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